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Melissa S. Eder

From: William R. Ratliff
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:56 AM
To: DL-All AC Family
Subject: Mobile Immunization Clinic at West Campus

They are here and set up and ready to go! 
 
If you need students that need immunizations, send them our way – thanks! 
 

 
City of Amarillo Department Of Public Health 

Mobile Adult Immunization Clinic and TB skin tests 

Tuesday July 12, 2016 from 12 to 5 pm 
AC West Campus Building A 

 Mobile Immunization Clinic travels to multiple sites around Amarillo. 
 No appointments necessary, walk-ins welcome. 
 Eligibility:  Adults with Medicaid, No insurance, or Underinsured: insurance that does not cover 

vaccines or cannot afford deductable to cover vaccines. 
 $5 for one shot. $10 for two or more.  No eligible patient will be turned away due to inability to pay.
 TB skin test are $10 in addition to cost of vaccines. 

 
Please bring current immunization/shot record if available 

The following immunizations will be available as supplies allow. 
 

*Pneumococcal                *Tdap                   *Flu                       *HPV                     *Hepatitis A       *Hepatitis B 
*MMR                                  *Varicella            *Td                        *Meningitis        *Twinrix (Hep A/B combo) 
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For more information contact Brandy Fox 

Phone: 806-378-6348 
Fax: 806-378-6306 

1000 Martin Rd. 
Amarillo, TX 79107 

Check us out on Facebook @ City of Amarillo Department of Public Health 

 
 
Will Ratliff 
Advising Associate 
Continuing Healthcare Education 
806.354.6085 
will.ratliff@actx.edu 
 

 
 


